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From: Meredith McKenzie <mailer-daemon> on behalf of Meredith McKenzie

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 11:16 AM
To: ivan chaperot; scott coonan
Cc: meredith mckenzie

Subject: RE: Introduction to Finjan/Ivan Chaperot

Ivan —

| have copied Scott Coonan on my team onthis email. He will take the lead on this.

Meredith McKenzie

Vice President & Deputy General Counsel, IP

Juniper Networks

o +1 408 936 1303
f +1408 936 3281

mmekenzie@juniper.net
www.juniper.net

From: Ivan Chaperot [mailto:ivan@finjan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:45 PM
To: Meredith McKenzie

Subject: RE: Introduction to Finjan/Ivan Chaperot

Meredith:

| typically offer a time-limited non-disclosure and standstill agreementto facilitate open and candid discussions (a
proposed NDAstandstill is attached to this email for your consideration).

| trust this approachis consistent with yourIP strategy, and | am opento discussing possible next steps with you or any
memberof your team.

Best regards,

Ivan

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

From: lvan Chaperot NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 9:58 AM Trial Exhibit 342
To: mmckenzie@juniper.net
Ce: Phil Hartstein

Subject: RE: Introduction to Finjan/Ilvan Chaperot Date Entered: By:
Deputy Clerk

Case No. 17-CV-05659-WHA 
Meredith:

As Phil mentionedin his intro, this is to explore a possible collaboration between our companies.. One aspect is the
possible licensing of Finjan’s patent portfolio by Juniper Networks. In addition, | am interested in exploring other areas
of commoninterest.
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Would you have a momentto discuss via phone this week or next week?

Regards,

Ivan Chaperot
Finjan Holdings,Inc.
Vice President, IP Licensing
Office: 650-282-3233
Cell: 650-353-8711

E-Mail: ivan@finjan.com

From:Phil Hartstein

Sent: Monday,June 09, 2014 4:36 PM
To: mmckenzie@juniper.net

Ce: Ivan Chaperot

Subject: Introduction to Finjan/lvan Chaperot

Filed 05/30/19 Page 3 of 3

Hi Meredith — | hope this email finds you well.. | am not sure if you have ever met Ivan Chaperot (formerlyIntel, IV, and
Alcatel going way back) but he headsup our licensing partnership program hereat Finjan. | will leave it up to Ivan to see
if there is a potential for us to work together.

Best,

Phil

FCC Tha teked reson cannot be depleyed. The He may have been moved, erared,or deed. Verty
Spe] hata tek porttothe correctfe wad oton,  
 
Phil Hartstein

President

Direct: 646-568-2091

Mobile: 650-995-3334

E-Mail: Phil@Finjan.com

This communication (including any attachments)is intendedsolely for the recipient(s) named above and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, subject to regulations, or legally protected. Any
unauthorized use or dissemination of this communicationis strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of
the original communication.
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